



# Meeting Minutes

<b>Time and Date</b>	8 February 2023 8:30-9:00am
<b>Attendees</b>	Parishy 3C Ariana 3H Murewa 4H Benjamin 5P Tilly 6EC Thiyaana 6TC Mr Magnall (Convenor)
<b>Apologies</b>	Ruby 4SH Mrs Button
<b>Key Points</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Frequency of meetings - it was agreed that we need to meet more frequently and we decided on the 2nd and 4th Wednesday mornings</li> <li>• Eco-assembly - there were lots of ideas for an eco-assembly. The committee will work on the content a bit more before asking for a slot.</li> <li>• Ideas for assembly included a rubbish sorting game.</li> <li>• Idea - Poster competition for waste bins</li> <li>• Travel - can we do a class survey. Perhaps housepoints of dojos could be awarded for active travel?</li> <li>• Can we make an eco-committee role model video?</li> <li>• Litter picking - does anyone do it?</li> </ul>
<b>Next Steps</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Continue to work on eco-assembly</li> <li>• Mr Magnall to speak to Miss Cooper about video</li> <li>• research litter picking</li> </ul>
<b>Next Meeting</b>	8th March 2023